Brandon Velasco

Smithfield, Va \cdot BrandonVelasco334@gmail.com \cdot 3345606646

Professional Summary

Due to working for a wide variety of employers and companies, I have gained multiple skills that I can apply to the new opportunity. From past experiences I have learned how to be a strong team leader, manage time, how to react during stressful situations, and how to always satisfy the customer.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Virginia Air and Space Science Center

Hampton, Va

 $STEM\ Educator\ /\ Camp\ Lead$

February 2021 - Present

- Facilitied STEM focused lessons, virtually and in-person, that promoted creative thinking, experimentation, and exploration
- Collaborate with STEM Team Members to enhance curriculum

Aramark Norfolk, Va

Food Service Worker

September 2021 - May 2022

- Prepared cook-to-order meals
- Responsibilities ranged from Cashier to Cook during closing shift

Rosewood Memorial Park

Virginia Beach, VA

Cemetery Director

January 2020 - November 2020

- Met with families of deceased to discuss cemetery service requests, disposition of remains and pricing.
- Promoted Cemetery service merchandise such as spaces, urns, outer burial containers and memorial markers.
- Displayed highest level of professionalism and sensitivity when dealing with grieving family members.

Flamingo Joe's

Norfolk, Va

Concessions Manager

August 2018 - October 2019

- Applied strong leadership talents and problem-solving skills to maintain team efficiency and organize workflows to meet any daily demand
- Adjusted job assignments and schedules to keep pace with dynamic business needs, factoring in processes, employee knowledge and customer demands.

EDUCATION

Old Dominion University

Norfolk, Va

BS Astrophysics

August 2018 - Present

SKILLS

Technical Skills: Advanced Math, Intermediate Python, Basic C++, Troubleshooting, Sales, Basic Network Design Soft Skills: Quick Learner, Self-Motivated, Strong Work Ethic, Adaptable, Prioritizing